PO 194928 AGENDA

DMS

REC 586292

ISO 9001:2008 CERTIFIED
ENMNGINEERS = P - TENTISTS TN S TR UC AGERS
I< ( PO. Box 791479 « Baltimore, MD 21279-1479
TECHNOLOGIES
FORT BEND COUNTY ENGINEERING June 16, 2021
301 JACKSON STREET 862009465
RICHMOND, TX 77469
SUBMITTAL: enginvoices@fortbendcountutx.gov
Attn: Mark Dessens
mdessens@spi-eng.com
Project Description: FRY ROAD BRIDGE EROSION SLOPE PAVING REPAIRS AT WILLOW FORK
PO NO: 194928
Professional Services Beginning April 1, 2021 - May 31, 2021
Contract Amount: 3 65,967.00
Authorized Amount: % 65,967.00
Supplemental Amount:  § -
Total Amount: 3 65,967.00
Description - Task Number Contract Amount % Complete Prior Billed Remaining
A) DESIGN PLANS 5 20.56% % 40,284.00
B) SURVEYING SERVICES-SUB.JNS ENGINEERS $ 0s 10,355.00
C) GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATON-SUB.RABA $ 0§ 4.900.00
Totals § 6.33 § 55,539.00

Subtotal Lump Sum Labor

Reimbursables
/A

=

Subtotal Reimbursables

*Remit to address provide above.

Total this Invoice:

APPROVED BY,

e
Thank you.
Susan D. Miller

Vice President



150 9001:2015 CERTIFIED

ENGINEERS «» PLANNERS «» SCIENTISTS » CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS

i

15021 Katy Freeway, Suite 200 + Houston, Texas 77094 « Phone 832-975-1565

N
@

August 27, 2020

Mr. J. Stacy Slawinski, PE
County Engineer

Fort Bend County

301 Jackson Street
Richmond, Texas 77469

Re: S Fry Road Bridge Erosion Repairs at Willow Fork
Final Fee Proposal

Dear Mr. Slawinski:

Please find our enclosed proposal associated with the erosion repairs needed under the
eastbound approach of the S Fry Rd at Willow Fork. Based upon the scope provided and
discussions, we have identified the following:

Scope of Services

KClI shall perform the duties and tasks as outlined in the Attachment A for design services. We
shall manage the team of sub-consultants performing the scope of work as outlined in their
respective proposals.

Fee

KClI shall provide the scope of services entailed in this proposal at a not-to-exceed total cost of
$65,967.00, which includes all man hours for all team members and any equipment required to
perform the duties needed for completion of design.
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We appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal to Fort Bend County Engineering and
look forward to completing this important assignment. If you need additional information in
support of this proposal, please contact me at 832-975-1526.

Thank you,

Lee Shelton, P.E.

KClI Technologies Inc.
Ishelton@kci.com
832-975-1526

Enclosed: Attachment A - Design Services
KCI Level of Effort
Sub-Consultant proposals (JNS and Raba Kistner)
Overall Project Schedule
Preliminary Repair Cost Estimate
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